

Linkinhorne Parish Council
PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE COUNCIL
Monday 10th June 2019 at Rilla Mill Village Hall at 7.30 pm
AGENDA

Those present will be minuted

- 7.30
- 1) Apologies: to minute apologies for absence
 - 2) Code of Conduct a) to receive declarations b) to grant dispensations
 - 3) Minutes approval of the minutes of the Council Meeting of Monday 13th May 2019
 - 4) Public participation(15 minutes max): to hear matters raised by parishioners:
 - 5) Reports from and matters of concern to:
 - a) Cornwall Councillor Sharon Daw
 - b) Reports from councillors
 - 6) Finance
 - a) To receive/approve cash flow of accounts/bank reconciliation/monthly financial review.
 - b) Payments i) £198.00 inc VAT WesternWeb LTD (Website). ii) £15.75 LPH (Rent). iii) £63.00 C. Rounsevell (Flooring Jubilee Field). iv) £509.58 inc VAT Cormac Solutions Ltd (Maint. Jubilee Field). v)£20.61 M. Kilby (Admin).
 - c) Receipts i) £200.00 FD Hall (2nd Burial) ii) £728.51 JFRC (donation maint). Jubilee Field)
- 8:00pm
- 7) Planning
[please view applications at <http://www.cornwall.gov.uk/environment-and-planning/planning/online-planning-register/>]
 - a) Planning applications
 - i) PA19/03839. Notter Farm Henwood. Change of roof light to dormer window, with associated works.
 - v) Any applications received before the meeting
 - b) Decisions received from Cornwall Council, as listed
 - 8) Play equipment and recreational areas
 - a) Weekly safety inspections i) Jubilee Field ii) Rilla Mill play area
 - b) To consider / decide upon a request to use Jubilee Field Play area as part of a birthday celebration on 14th July between 10 and 3pm.
 - 9) Neighbourhood Development Plan – to receive update
 - 10) Public rights of way – To consider / discuss Footpaths: FP 14 (Darley to Henwood) and FP7 – (Layby below Upton Cross to Minions Road)
 - 11) CCLT – To decide / approve representatives for the Housing Working Party.
 - 12) Public Conveniences – To provide an update on:
 - a) Minions
 - b) Upton Cross
 - 13) Burial Ground - To consider/ discuss the i) the use of the compost bins, ii) maintenance of the bench and quote for repair, iii) path maintenance, iv) the placing of a notice at the entrance of the burial ground.
 - 14) To consider / discuss the disposal of the projector screen.
 - 15) Notification of Councillor Vacancy.
 - 16) Correspondence (as listed)
 - a) Items for information only
- 9:00
- 17) Close of Business

NB all timings are approximate and subject to change

Melanie Kilby 4th June 2019